

RE: OFHP LRC package and TB Sub for June 27

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 23 Jun 2017 16:34:53 -0400

Thanks, Matt.

Martin

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Sent: June 23, 2017 4:32 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: OFHP LRC package and TB Sub for June 27

TB sub is good to go.

Matt

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 10:31 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: OFHP LRC package and TB Sub for June 27

Hi Andrew,

Thanks for the feedback on the LRC materials – staff are making these changes and ensuring that the TB sub reflects those edits where appropriate.

I'm just following up to see if you have any comments or edits on the TB sub, as TBS is asking about the status of the submission.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: June 21, 2017 7:08 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: OFHP LRC package and TB Sub for June 27

Hi Andrew,

Attached are the LRC and TB materials for discussion at tomorrow's meeting.

Thanks,
Martin

Martin Schlaepfer

Director of Operations
Deputy Minister's Office
Ministry of Energy

T: 416-326-7688

E: martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca